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Questions and Answers 
 
 
Submitted Electronically: 
 

1. We’ve been unable to access the website: www.wfscapitalarea.com. Would you consider 
extending the question period once the sites and documents below are available? 
 
Answer: There has not been any other reported issues regarding the website. This is most like a 
firewall issue. 
 

2. Page 4: Purpose of RFQ: Can you give more background and detail on the purpose? For 
example, are there specific skill sets within the IT/Technology sector you want to place? Are 
there any areas of IT you have developed?  

 
Answer: We have not developed any specific areas in IT yet, this will be part of the project in 
creating an engaging partnership with the IT industry in Austin. We have a developed 
relationship with Austin Technology Council and Austin Urban Technology Movement who are 
willing to share their member base with us to assist. The rest of the questions are addressed by 
the Workforce Study. 
 

3. Page 5: Scope of Work: We cannot access the Master Plan or the TIP Grant Central Texas IT 
Workforce Study. 

 
Answer: Both documents can be found on the ESBD site at www.txsmartbuy.com/sp as of 
September 14, 2020. 

 
4. Page 7: Funding Clause: Will you release a copy of the proposed contract? 

 
Answer: We will not post a draft contract in advance of making the award. 
 


